Spencer Boldt

From: Kimberly Mathews <kmathews@citruscollege.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2024 8:59 AM

To: Mike Slavich; Wilson, Marcia R

Cc: Spencer Boldt

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Collegial Consultation for Heavy Truck Maintenance Certificate at Citrus College
Hi Mike,

We appreciate Rio Hondo’s support!
Take care,
Kim

From: Mike Slavich <MSlavich@riohondo.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2024 8:57 AM

To: Kimberly Mathews <kmathews@citruscollege.edu>; Wilson, Marcia R <WILSONMR@LATTC.EDU>
Cc: Spencer Boldt <sboldt@citruscollege.edu>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Collegial Consultation for Heavy Truck Maintenance Certificate at Citrus College

External email: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links, open attachments, or reply unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

We are Ok with this, thanks for reaching out, Mike

Michael Slavich
Dean, Career Technical Education & Instructional Operations, Career Technical
Education

(562) 463-7368 | www.riohondo.edu | mslavich@riohondo.edu
3600 Workman Mill Road, Whittier, CA 90601
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NOTICE/DISCLAIMER: This electronic transmission, and any documents attached hereto, (a) are protected by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act (18
USC §§ 2510-2521), (b) may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information, and (c) are for the sole use of the intended recipient named above. If you
have received this email by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of the information
received in error is strictly prohibited.

From: Kimberly Mathews <kmathews@citruscollege.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2024 8:47 AM

To: Mike Slavich <MSlavich@riohondo.edu>; Wilson, Marcia R <WILSONMR@LATTC.EDU>

Cc: Spencer Boldt <sboldt@citruscollege.edu>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Collegial Consultation for Heavy Truck Maintenance Certificate at Citrus College

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know that the content is safe.
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Good Morning and Happy Friday Mike and Marcia!
| hope you’ve been having a great week.

You might have noticed that Citrus College submitted a Program Data Request in February for a Heavy Truck
Maintenance certificate. We have received the LMI (attached), and your colleges were listed as offering similar
programs. We wanted to connect with you for the purposes of collegial consultation. This certificate was developed to
serve the needs of our industry partners by creating a pathway for an entry level technician. This certificate will include
training on basic shop safety, preventative maintenance inspections, proper repair order documentation, air brakes
training, tire services, and basic hydraulic maintenance and repairs. | have copied Spencer Boldt, our Medium & Heavy-
Duty Diesel Truck Technology Coordinator and faculty lead. Please feel free to reach out to Spencer directly should you
have any questions and/or concerns.

Thank you, and may you have a lovely weekend!
Kim

Kimberly Mathews

Dean, Career Technical and Continuing Education
Citrus College

1000 West Foothill Blvd.

Glendora, CA 91741-1899

(626) 852-6403 TE 144
kmathews@citruscollege.edu




